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MEMORANDUM TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 
ELIMINATION

DATE & TIME: 

LOCATION: 

PURPOSE: 

PARTICIPANTS:*

William H. Bateman, Chief 
Materials and Chemical Engineering Branch 
Division of Engineering 

original signed by: 
Simon Sheng 
Materials and Chemical Engineering Branch 
Division of Engineering 

MEETING WITH WESTINGHOUSE ON RPV NOZZLE INSPECTION

Tuesday, November 16, 1999 
2:30 - 4:30 p.m.  

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Room 3 B4 
One White Flint North 
115f Rockville Pike 
Rockville, Maryland 

TO DISCUSS ISSUES RELATED TO THE PROPOSED INSPECTION 
ELIMINATION FOR REACTOR PRESSURE VESSEL NOZZLE RADIUS 
REGION

NRC Industry

W. H. Bateman, NRR 
K. R. Wichman, NRR 
E. J. Sullivan, NRR 
D. G. Naujock, NRR 
et al.

CONTACT:

W. Bamford, Westinghouse 
Hein Do, ComEd 
Ken Yoon, FTI 
Robin Dyle 
Dennis Weakland, Dusquesne 
et al.

S. Sheng 
(301) 415-2708 
SHENG@NRC.GOV

*Meetings between NRC technical staff and applicants or licensees are open for interested 
members of the public, petitioners, interveners, or other parties to attend as observers 
pursuant to "Commission Policy Statement on Staff Meetings Open to the Public" 59 
Federal Register 48340, 9/20/94.
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October 29, 1999


